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The Courthouse, with its four imposing columns above the 

entrance, is a fine example of Beaux-Arts Classicism. It was 

completed in 1922 to the design of Frank R. Heakes, 

Chief Architect of the Ontario Department of Works.

The Forest Insect Laboratory is of heritage value because of its association with 

important government research activities between 1945 and 1966. It is one of the 

few remaining examples of Art Moderne architecture in Sault Ste. Marie.

The two hangars were built in 1924-1925 and 1947 to serve as maintenance locations for 

the bush planes of the Ontario Provincial Air Service. 

Methods of suppressing forest fires were developed and tested here. The 1947 hangar is 

now the home of the Canadian Bushplane Heritage Centre.

The Memorial Tower  commemorates those who 

died in the World and Korean Wars. 

With its streamlined form and its use of concrete 

and glass blocks, the Tower is an example 

of the Moderne style. The cupola on top is a 

reminder  of the eternal flame that marks 

the grave of the Unknown Soldier.
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